Mastercreation TFS

From: Jayesh Deherkar

Sent: 18 October 2024 16:08

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; Deepak Pisal; Anuj Dubey
Subject: FW: TFSPL Delhi QRY

Attachments: R.C GST Certificate (Cyber, Ardee & Ambi).pdf
Importance: High

Hi,

Please create order id code in TFSPL.

Vendor Code Vendor Name
V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD

Regards,
Jayesh

From: Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 October 2024 13:08

To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: TFSPL Delhi QRY

Dear Jayesh ji,

PFA GST certificate

From: Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 17 October 2024 17:44




To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: TFSPL Delhi QRY

PFA..

From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 October 2024 16:24

To: Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: TFSPL Delhi QRY

Hi,

Please check the below remark.

Invoice Bill | Vendor
Reference Number Date Invoice Number | Amount Code Vendor Name Remark

TFSPL22230064684 | 11-Oct-24 | TFS/T1/2425-11 | 6,046.19 | V0003192 | BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | Gst certificate require

TFSPL22230064685 | 14-Oct-24 | TFS/T1/2425-13 | 3,359.74 | V0003192 | BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | Gst certificate require

TFSPL22230064686 | 14-Oct-24 | TFS/T1/2425-14 | 5,300.00 | V0003192 | BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | Gst certificate require

TFSPL22230064687 | 12-Oct-24 | TFS/T1/2425-12 | 5,504.96 | V0003192 | BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | Gst certificate require

TFSPL22230064680 | 14-Oct-24 | 24-25/T1-12152 756.00 | V0001808 | BANGLA FOODS Wrong Invoice attached, Kindly share the invoice for booking.

Regards,
Jayesh

From: Jayesh Deherkar

Sent: 17 October 2024 12:44

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



Kindly share the below vendor GST Certificate for Booking.

06 Gst certificate requi

re

. Document Invoice Inward ) Bill Vendor
Number Location type Date Date Invoice Number Amount Code Vendor Name
TFSPL22230064479|[Delhi  |[Invoice 04-Oct-24 ||11-Oct-24 ng/ T172425- 113 g00.64  |[V0003192 EEBROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT
TFSPL22230064480|[Delhi  |[Invoice 07-Oct-24 ||11-Oct-24 g S/T12425- 114 600.60  |[V0003192 E%ROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT
TFSPL22230064481|[Delhi  |[Invoice 07-Oct-24 ||11-Oct-24 353/ T172425- 114 73634 |[v0003192 E%I))ROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT
TFSPL22230064482|[Delhi  |[Invoice 05-Oct-24 ||11-Oct-24 gS/ T172425- 1 653.82  |[v0003192 E%I))ROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT
TFSPL22230064483|[Delhi  |[Invoice 08-Oct-24 ||11-Oct-24 g S/T12425- 11y 55469 |[v0003192 EEBROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT
Regards,
Jayesh

From: Jayesh Deherkar

Sent: 05 October 2024 16:23
To: Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: TFSPL Delhi QRY

Hi,

Kindly share the below vendor GST Certificate for Booking.

Reference Number

Invoice Date

Invoice Number

Bill Amount

Vendor Code

Vendor Name

Remark

TFSPL22230063369

06-Sep-24

BRF-TFS2425-24

2,132.54

V0003192

BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD

06 Gst certificate require

3




TFSPL22230063370 | 02-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-12 5,028.58 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063371 | 03-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-15 3,973.62 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063372 | 04-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-18 2,797.86 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063373 | 05-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-21 2,649.87 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063374 | 07-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-27 2,934.18 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063375 | 08-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-30 2,994.99 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063376 | 09-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-33 2,867.67 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063377 | 10-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-36 3,043.98 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063378 | 11-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-39 2,999.94 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063379 | 12-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-42 2,931.45 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063380 | 13-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-45 2,202.84 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063381 | 14-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-49 2,770.13 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063382 | 15-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-52 3,415.65 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063383 | 16-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-55 2,263.60 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063384 | 17-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-58 3,362.92 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063385 | 18-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-61 5,043.87 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063386 | 19-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-64 4,074.79 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063387 | 20-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-67 3,201.87 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063388 | 21-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-70 4,291.60 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063389 | 22-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-73 3,848.38 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063390 | 23-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-76 4,005.39 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063391 | 24-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-79 10,291.42 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063392 | 25-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-82 3,255.52 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063393 | 26-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-85 3,335.55 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063394 | 27-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-88 5,543.19 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063395 | 30-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-95 6,011.38 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063396 | 28-Sep-24 | BRF-TFS2425-91 5,540.00 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
TFSPL22230063397 | 29-Sep-24 | BRT-TFS2425-94 6,377.46 | V0003192 BEDROCK FOOD COMPANY PVT LTD | 06 Gst certificate require
Regards,

Jayesh




